STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
’ AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(506) 334-6178

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

June 5, 1978

Mr. Clyde Phillips

Ladd Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 7961

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Lindrith #24 s S N - Tt
Dear Clyde:

Frank Chavez brought me a copy of the Packer-Leakage Test
Report of the subject well.

You will note the pressure drop to be 13 psi instead of
three we discussed. See the production/pressure information
attached.

However, we do agree to further testing.

Yours very truly,

W4

A. R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

Enclosures: Test Report
Production/Pressure note

ARK:no
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